Public Document Pack

dource

ONESOURCE JOINT COMMITTEE
AGENDA

Friday
2.00 pm 28 March 2025 MS TEAMS

COUNCILLORS:

LONDON BOROUGH OF HAVERING LONDON BOROUGH OF NEWHAM
Councillor Paul Middleton Mayor Rokhsana Fiaz

Councillor Ray Morgon Councillor Charlene McLean
Councillor Christopher Wilkins Councillor Zulfigar Al

For information about the meeting please contact:
Luke Phimister 01708 434619
luke.phimister@onesource.co.uk




oneSource Joint Committee, 28 March 2025

NOTES ABOUT THE MEETING
1. HEALTH AND SAFETY

The Joint Committee is committed to protecting the health and safety of
everyone who attends its meetings.

At the beginning of the meeting, there will be an announcement about what
you should do if there is an emergency during its course. For your own
safety and that of others at the meeting, please comply with any
instructions given to you about evacuation of the building, or any other
safety related matters.

2. MOBILE COMMUNICATIONS DEVICES

Although mobile phones, pagers and other such devices are an essential part of many
people’s lives, their use during a meeting can be disruptive and a nuisance. Everyone
attending is asked therefore to ensure that any device is switched to silent operation or
switched off completely.

3. CONDUCT AT THE MEETING

Although members of the public are welcome to attend meetings of the Joint Committee,
they have no right to speak at them. Seating for the public is, however, limited and the
Joint Committee cannot guarantee that everyone who wants to be present in the meeting
room can be accommodated. When it is known in advance that there is likely to be
particular public interest in an item the Joint Committee will endeavour to provide an
overspill room in which, by use of television links, members of the public will be able to see
and hear most of the proceedings.

The Chairman of the meeting has discretion, however, to invite members of the public to
ask questions or to respond to points raised by Members. Those who wish to do that may
find it helpful to advise the Clerk before the meeting so that the Chairman is aware that
someone wishes to ask a question.

PLEASE REMEMBER THAT THE CHAIRMAN MAY REQUIRE ANYONE WHO ACTS IN
A DISRUPTIVE MANNER TO LEAVE THE MEETING AND THAT THE MEETING MAY BE
ADJOURNED IF NECESSARY WHILE THAT IS ARRANGED.

If you need to leave the meeting before its end, please remember that others present have
the right to listen to the proceedings without disruption. Please leave quietly and do not
engage others in conversation until you have left the meeting room.



oneSource Joint Committee, 28 March 2025

DECLARING INTERESTS FLOWCHART — QUESTIONS TO ASK YOURSELF

What matters are being discussed?

N4

D
P Does the business relate to or is it likely to affect a disclosable pecuniary interest. These will include the
interests of a spouse or civil partner (and co-habitees):
| = any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation that they carry on for profit or gain;
+ any sponsorship that they receive including contributions to their expenses as a councillor; or the
councillor's election expenses from a Trade Union;
« any land licence or tenancy they have in Havering
+ any current contracts leases or tenancies between the Council and them;
« any current contracts leases or tenancies between the Council and any organisation with land in Havering
in they are a partner, a paid Director, or have a relevant interest in its shares and securities;
« any organisation which has land or a place of business in Havering and in which they have a relevant interest in its
shares or its securities.
N
o YES Declare Interest and Leave
P Might a decision in relation to that business be reasonably be regarded as affecting (to a greater extent than
E the majority of other Council Tax payers, ratepayers or inhabitants of ward affected by the decision)
R * Your well-being or financial position; or
S * The well-being or financial position of:
s}
N o A member of your family or any person with whom you have a close association; or
A - Any person or body who employs or has appointed such persons, any firm in which they are
a partner, or any company of which they are directors;
L - Any person or body in whom such persons have a beneficial interest in a class of securities
exceeding the nominal value of £25,000;
1
N o Any body of which you are a member or in a position of general control or management and to
T which you are appointed or nominated by your Authority; or
E o Any body exercising functions of a public nature, directed to charitable purposes or whose
R principal includes the influence of public opinion or policy (including any political party or trade union) of which you are a
E member or in a position of general control or management?
S
T S
I N
You must disclose the fo)
existence and nature of your
personal interests
P
E
c N/
u Would a member of the public, with . )
N knowledge of the relevant facts, You can participate in the
I reasonably regard your personal meeting and vote (or
interest to be so significant that it is NO remain in the room if not a
A likely to prejudice your member of the meeting)
R Y
Y E
S
] - Does the matter affect your financial position or the financial position of any person or body
N through whom you have a personal interest?
- Does the matter relate to an approval, consent, licence, permission or registration that affects
T you or any person or body with which you have a personal interest? NO
E - Does the matter not fall within one of the exempt categories of decisions?
R Y
E E
S \57
T
Speak to Monitoring Officer in advance of the meeting to avoid allegations of
corruption or bias




oneSource Joint Committee, 28 March 2025

AGENDA ITEMS

1 LEGAL REPORT (Pages 5 - 8)



Agenda ltem 1

source

at the heart of public services

ONESOURCE JOINT COMMITTEE [ 12025

Subject heading: OneSource Legal Services —

disaggregation

Report author and contact details: Gavin Milnthorpe, Deputy Director of Legal

and Governance.
gavin.milnthorpe@havering.gov.uk

DEFINTIONS USED IN THIS REPORT

Agreement: the joint committee and delegation agreement entered into by the Councils in 2014
Councils LBH and LBN together
LBH the council of the London Borough of Havering
LBN the council of the London Borough of Newham
Legal Services the legal service provided to the Councils as part of OneSource.
OneSource the shared service arrangement between the Councils.
SUMMARY
1. OneSource was established by the Councils in September 2014 (by way of the Agreement) for the
discharge of various back office and support functions via a shared service. By way of Executive
decisions dated 12 April 2023 (LBH) and 4 April 2023 (LBN) both LBH and LBN approved the return
of certain services into their sovereign control. Legal Services was one of the few services to be
retained as a shared service.
2. However, the LBN Executive report of 4 April 2023 stated:
“Whilst a number of services are proposed to return to the Council, at this stage, it is also
proposed that Legal and Governance, Exchequer and Transactional, Corporate Business
Systems Team, continue to remain within OneSource as part of the shared services
arrangement, though further assessments of benefits achieved will continue to be made.”
3. Subsequent to the further assessment mentioned above, LBN now wishes to reintegrate its
proportion of Legal Services into its sovereign control.
4. The Chief Executive of the Councils have agreed the broad terms of the disaggregation in principle,
details of which are set out in this report.
5. This report seeks the in principle approval of the Joint Committee to the disaggregation, with a

recommendation to each of the Councils that the disaggregation be confirmed by the respective
cabinets.

Page 5



RECOMMENDATIONS

6.

The Joint Committee is asked to:

(a) Approve the in principle disaggregation of Legal Services,
(b) Recommend to the Cabinet / Executive of each council that the disaggregation be approved.

(c) Authorise the Director of Law & Governance and the Deputy Director of Law & Governance
to commence consultation with the legal services staff in respect of the disaggregation.

REPORT DETAIL

7.

LBN have reached the view that their long term strategic and corporate aims would be better served
by repatriating its proportion of Legal Services. The Agreement allows for unilateral withdrawal from
the shared service upon payment of compensation.

The level of compensation has been agreed and reflects the additional anticipated costs incurred by
LBH by virtue of the lack of resilience and loss of economies of scale resulting from the
disaggregation. LBN has agreed to pay £416,910.46 to LBH by way of compensation, representing
increased staffing costs across a period of 2.5 years.

Indicative structures

9.

10.

11.

In broad terms, Legal Services has been funded by the Councils on a two thirds-one third basis,
with LBN contributing the larger share. The relative amount of work carried out by Legal Services is
roughly of the same proportion, albeit with variations as across the specialist teams. Further, each
member of staff in Legal Services is employed by either LBN or LBH (rather than OneSource which
does not exist as a separate legal entity for the purposes of employing staff). Again, LBN and LBH
each employ around two thirds and one third of the staff respectively although this does not
necessarily equate to a spread of employees across the specialisms. For example, senior childcare
lawyers are employed by LBH whilst procurement lawyers are largely employed by LBN.

Legal Services currently has an establishment of 92.6FTE. In preparing indicative structures for the
proposed disaggregation it was considered that the most accurate way of establishing workable and
efficient structures would be by reference to chargeable hours undertaken by each team. The
indicative structures are attached for information.

It is proposed to consult as against these indicative structures.

Collaboration

12.

Lastly, joint committee will appreciate that any shared service is a complicated arrangement and
has significant interconnectedness. It is acknowledged that true separation between the Council
may take a period of time, particularly in respect of stored data, archived material and client
information. The Councils have therefore entered into a collaboration agreement that ensures the
Councils will continue to work together in good faith for as long as necessary to fully realise the
disaggregation.

Page 6



IMPLICATIONS AND RISK

Legal implications and risks:

Whilst there are a number of implications and risks flowing from the disaggregation, they are not triggered
by the recommendations of this report. The implications and risks will therefore be fully considered within
the Cabinet / Executive reports of each Council.

However, of particular note to the Joint Committee is that the Agreement will need to be varied to reflect the
removal of Legal Services and to properly capture the arrangements for the remaining services (Exchequer
& Transactional). A further paper will be brought in due course.

Of further note is that the ICT systems currently shared by the Councils will need to be separated. The
Councils will seek the most efficient route to achieving the same.

Financial Implications and risks:

Whilst there are a number of implications and risks flowing from the disaggregation, they are not triggered
by the recommendations of this report. The implications and risks will therefore be fully considered within
the Cabinet / Executive reports of each Council.

HR Implications and risks:

Whilst there are a number of implications and risks flowing from the disaggregation, they are not triggered
by the recommendations of this report. The implications and risks will therefore be fully considered within
the Cabinet / Executive reports of each Council.

However, joint committee should note that the indicative structures attached to this report may be subject to
change as a result of the consultation exercise with staff.

Background Papers

Cabinet reports of 12 April 2023 (LBH) and 4 April 2023 (LBN).

Appendix

Indicative structures.

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	1 LEGAL REPORT

